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Dear Dr Sullivan,

We note on pages M66-67 of the proof transcript of 1 June that Dr
Wise had misrepresented the research method that we used in our
survey of 457 visa holders. She is completely mistaken in saying that
we sent the survey questionnaires to employers to give to their
employees. The survey questionnaires were sent directly to 457 visa
holders at their residential address, not to their employers or their
workplace. The 457 visa holders' employers were never informed that
their employees were being invited to participate in the suxrvey.

Regards,
Siew-Ean Khoo




